
 

 

    

 

 

Bis‐Man	Transit	Board	Meeting	Agenda	

July	29,	2016,	11:30	a.m.	

Bis‐Man	Transit	Center	Conference	Room	

3750	East	Rosser,	Bismarck	ND	

 Welcome	&	Introductions	[Ben	Ehreth]	

 Consent	Agenda	

1. Previous	Month’s	Minutes	[Kalen	Ost]	
 Attachment	A	–	16.06.23	Transit	Board	Meeting	Minutes	V2	
 Attachment	B	–	16.06.23	Transit	Board	Meeting	Executive	Session	Minutes	V2	
 Attachment	C	–	16.07.15	Finance	Committee	Meeting	Minutes	
	

2. Financial	Report	[Roy	Rickert]	
 Attachment	D	–	16.06	Financial	Report		

	
3. Ride	Stats	[Roy	Rickert]	

 Attachment	E	–	16.06	Ridership	Metrics	Report	
	

4. Web	and	Social	Media	Stats	[Kalen	Ost]	
 Attachment	F	–	16.06	Analytics	Report	

	
5. Staff	Safety	Accreditation	[Roy	Rickert]	

 Attachment	G	–	16.06.13	Safety	Stats	
	

 Regular	Agenda		
	
6. Consideration	of	Audit	[Roy	Rickert]	

 Attachment	H	–	Final	2015	Audit	
	

7. Consideration	of	Approval	for	Two	Paratransit	Cutaways	[Roy	Rickert]	
	

8. Consideration	of	Repair	Agreement	with	Schumacher	Transportation	[Roy	Rickert]	
 Attachment	I	‐	Schumacher	Contract	Addendum	for	Repair	Costs	

		



 
 

 

	
 Executive	Director	Report	[Roy	Rickert]		

 Committee	Updates		

9. Administrative	Committee	[Kim	Badenhop]	
	

10. Finance	Committee	[DeNae	Kautzmann]	
	

 Other	Business	[Ben	Ehreth]	

 Executive	Session	

11. Legal	Issues	[Roy	Rickert]	
	

12. City	Contract	Negotiations	[Roy	Rickert]	
	

 Adjourn	[Ben	Ehreth]	





 
 

 

CND	Contract:	Roy	Rickert	presented	a	request	for	a	3	percent	increase	of	the	contract	
between	Central	NoDak	Development	Corp	and	Bis‐Man	Transit.	DeNae	Kautzmann	moved	
to	increase	the	contract	with	Central	NoDak	Development	Corp	by	3	percent.	Steve	Heydt	
seconded	the	motion	and	it	carried	unanimously.		

Service	Change	Proposal	Update:	Ben	Ehreth	said	he	and	Roy	Rickert	would	make	a	
presentation	and	answer	questions	from	the	City	Commission	on	July	12.	Questions	posed	
by	the	City	Commission	prior	to	the	meeting	will	be	answered	in	a	packet	of	information.	
Kim	Stevenson	said	she	has	heard	a	lot	of	opposition	to	the	removal	of	the	age	qualifier	for	
paratransit,	and	asked	if	there	was	a	compromise	being	considered	if	met	with	enough	
public	opposition.	Roy	Rickert	was	requested	to	have	Elliot	Rust	run	a	financial	projection	
scenario	in	which	the	organization	accepted	all	applicants	aged	75	or	older.		

Executive	Director’s	Report	

Cutaway	Buses:	The	buses	are	projected	to	arrive	by	the	end	of	September.		

Shelter	Cleaning:	In	the	past,	HIT	has	been	contracted	to	clean	bus	shelters	for	about	
$5,000	a	year.	Roy	Rickert	said	the	organization	will	bring	that	cost	in‐house.		

Facility	Costs:	The	fuel	tank	is	leaking	on	the	skid	steer,	and	it	will	cost	about	$1,800	to	fix.	
A	section	of	the	parking	lot	concrete	is	sinking,	and	it	will	cost	about	$1,600	to	be	fixed.		

City	Negotiations:	Roy	Rickert	said	the	negotiations	are	held	up	until	the	City	Commission	
decides	on	the	proposed	service	revisions.		

Transfer	Center:	Roy	Rickert	said	the	system	will	need	to	move	its	transfer	point	away	
from	Kirkwood	Mall	and	this	will	need	to	go	to	the	City.	However,	due	to	the	revisions	that	
are	being	proposed	to	the	system,	he	is	waiting	until	a	decision	has	been	made	there	before	
approaching	the	City	for	approval.		

Committees	

Administrative	Committee:	Nothing	to	report.			

Finance	committee:	Following	a	rescinded	motion,	Kim	Stevenson	moved	that	beginning	
June	23,	2016,	the	Board	stop	payments	for	bills	outside	the	written	contract	until	receiving	
further	legal	advice.	Kim	Badenhop	seconded	the	motion	and	it	carried	unanimously.		

Board	Application	Committee:	Nothing	to	report.		

Adjourned:	The	meeting	adjourned	at	1:51	p.m.	 





 
 

 

Roy	shared	the	email	Commissioner	Askvig	sent	out	to	the	opposition.	Discussion	was	held	
regarding	conflict	of	interest	and	active	participation	on	lobbying	the	Commission.		

Roy	presented	a	draft	addendum	on	the	operations	contract	for	review	regarding	
maintenance	and	repair.	It	clearly	delineates	what	the	Board	will	pay.		

Roy	reported	that	legal	counsel	advised	that	our	insurance	provision	in	the	operations	
contract	is	clear	but	past	practice	could	constitute	a	waiver	and	is	an	argument	which	could	
result	in	expensive	and	protracted	litigation.		

Roy	will	contact	Gary	Schumacher	in	an	attempt	to	negotiate	it	rather	than	pursuing	legal	
remedies.	

Roy	reported	that	we	are	approaching	United	Way	differently	this	year.	Rather	than	
applying	for	funds	we	are	discounting	the	ride	tickets	United	Way	buys	for	those	who	can’t	
afford	it.	

Elliot	ran	the	numbers	on	two	different	scenarios,	age	70	and	reduce	after	hours	to	$2.50	a	
ride;	and	age	75	with	reduction	to	$2.50	after	hours	rides.	This	tweak	adds	2	more	years	
before	we	run	out	of	money.		

Stick	funding	loss	was	explained.	Numbers	were	entered	following	FTA	guidelines	which	
change	every	year.	We	missed	the	funding	by	3	thousandths	of	a	point.		

DeNae	suggested	we	seek	clarification	regarding	the	City	broker	contract	because	several	
key	provisions	state	the	Board	retains	the	right	to	make	changes	without	approval	by	the	
Commission.	The	provisions	indicate	the	Board	must	meet	with	the	City	before	making	the	
change.	The	issue	of	authority	regarding	changes	to	rider	reductions,	change	of	hours,	and	
change	of	service	area	needs	to	be	resolved	so	all	the	parties	are	on	the	same	page.		

This	matter	can	be	discussed	at	the	Executive	Board	Meeting	also.		

Meeting	adjourned	at	2:30pm.		

Respectfully	submitted,	

DeNae	Kautzmann		





Jun 16 Jun 15 Jan - Jun 16

50112 · 50112 · UTILITIES
100A · Bismarck Water Department 138.32 403.63 2,112.44
100B · Capital Electric 2,440.60 1,955.08 13,240.58
100C · Janitorial Services 245.26 0.00 2,943.12
100D · MDU 205.82 271.63 4,802.47
100E · Rodent Control 98.33 95.00 491.65
100F · Waste Management 525.42 461.36 2,605.06

Total 50112 · 50112 · UTILITIES 3,653.75 3,186.70 26,195.32

50301 · 50301 · Central Nodak 27,353.93 22,189.24 118,493.44
50313 · 50313 · Equipment and Parts

50313A · SHOP EQUIPMENT 926.00 0.00 3,396.67
50313B · FLOOR SCRUBBER MAINT AGREEMENT

50313B1 · FLOOR SCRUBBER REPAIR 0.00 0.00 414.19
50313B · FLOOR SCRUBBER MAINT AGREEMENT - ... 36.00 0.00 287.00

Total 50313B · FLOOR SCRUBBER MAINT AGREEMENT 36.00 0.00 701.19

50313C · PRESSURE WASHER
50313c1 · PARTS 0.00 0.00 220.76
50313C · PRESSURE WASHER - Other 0.00 0.00 770.89

Total 50313C · PRESSURE WASHER 0.00 0.00 991.65

50313 · 50313 · Equipment and Parts - Other 0.00 0.00 1,219.65

Total 50313 · 50313 · Equipment and Parts 962.00 0.00 6,309.16

50316 · 50316 Shelter and Bus Maint.
50316A · SHELTER CLEANING 523.25 0.00 2,821.00
50316B · SHELTER REPAIR 0.00 0.00 82.56
50316 · 50316 Shelter and Bus Maint. - Other 0.00 776.00 0.00

Total 50316 · 50316 Shelter and Bus Maint. 523.25 776.00 2,903.56

50321 · Gauranteed Ride Home 0.00 855.00 3,535.00
50499 · 50499 · Supplies

50499A · Office Supplies
50499A1 · INK 0.00 0.00 525.66
50499A2 · STATIONARY 0.00 0.00 524.25
50499A3 · PENS/PENCILS 0.00 0.00 619.25
50499A4 · MISC OFFICE SUPPLIES 364.26 0.00 745.29
50499A5 · CHECKS AND DEPOSIT SLIPS 0.00 0.00 393.95
50499A · Office Supplies - Other 102.16 0.00 102.16

Total 50499A · Office Supplies 466.42 0.00 2,910.56

50499B · CLEANING SUPPLIES
50499B1 · FACILITY CLEANING SUPPLIES 1,086.66 0.00 2,929.30
50499B2 · VEHICLE CLEANING SUPPLIES 0.00 0.00 36.90
50499B3 · TOILET PAPER AND PAPER TOWELS 326.36 0.00 1,296.36

Total 50499B · CLEANING SUPPLIES 1,413.02 0.00 4,262.56

50499 · 50499 · Supplies - Other 76.95 3,189.16 1,641.11

Total 50499 · 50499 · Supplies 1,956.39 3,189.16 8,814.23

50502 · 50502 · Telephone
50502A · TABLETS

50502A1 · PARATRANSIT TABLETS 1,160.85 0.00 4,746.55
50502A2 · CAT TABLETS 527.66 0.00 2,157.49
50502A · TABLETS - Other 0.00 0.00 3,477.02

Total 50502A · TABLETS 1,688.51 0.00 10,381.06

9:03 AM BisMan Transit Board
07/08/16 Profit & Loss YTD Comparison
Accrual Basis June 2016

Page 2



Jun 16 Jun 15 Jan - Jun 16

50502B · OFFICE LINES 475.40 0.00 2,320.31
50502C · REIMBURSEMENT FOR CHUCK 0.00 0.00 250.00
50502D · VOICE LOGGING SYSTEM 0.00 0.00 1,316.00
50502 · 50502 · Telephone - Other 0.00 3,527.02 760.83

Total 50502 · 50502 · Telephone 2,163.91 3,527.02 15,028.20

50600 · 50600 · Insurance 0.00 1,135.00 93,763.00
50704 · 50704 · Vehicle Costs

50704A · TIRES
50704A1 · CAT- TIRES 1,894.76 0.00 2,748.45
50704A2 · TIRES- PARATRANSIT 0.00 0.00 2,417.21
50704A · TIRES - Other 0.00 0.00 816.18

Total 50704A · TIRES 1,894.76 0.00 5,981.84

50704B · REPAIRS
50704B1 · CAT PARTS 500.22 0.00 21,756.82
50704B2 · CAT- LABOR 475.00 0.00 14,784.65
50704B3 · TRANSIT- PARTS 4,783.62 0.00 21,666.88
50704B4 · TRANSIT- LABOR 0.00 0.00 21,675.00
50704B5 · SERVICE VEHICLE PARTS 0.00 0.00 2,848.40
50704B6 · SERVICE VEHICLE LABOR 0.00 0.00 4,055.06
50704B · REPAIRS - Other 0.00 0.00 15,752.67

Total 50704B · REPAIRS 5,758.84 0.00 102,539.48

50704C · BATTERIES
50704C1 · BATTERIES- CAT 0.00 0.00 458.40

Total 50704C · BATTERIES 0.00 0.00 458.40

50704 · 50704 · Vehicle Costs - Other 0.00 19,633.19 14,587.48

Total 50704 · 50704 · Vehicle Costs 7,653.60 19,633.19 123,567.20

50801 · 50801 · TAXI 9000
50801A · CONTRACT SERVICES- TRANSIT 0.00 0.00 758,466.33
50801B · CONTRACT SERVICES- CAT 0.00 0.00 441,287.22
50801 · 50801 · TAXI 9000 - Other 0.00 239,785.60 0.00

Total 50801 · 50801 · TAXI 9000 0.00 239,785.60 1,199,753.55

50902 · 50902 · Travel
50902A · LODGING 1,926.96 0.00 5,615.91
50902B · AIRLINES 100.00 0.00 1,958.40
50902C · MILEAGE REIMBURSEMENT 0.00 0.00 211.14
50902D · MEAL EXPENSE 377.96 0.00 589.83
50902E · TRANSPORATION 0.00 0.00 95.45
50902F · AIRPORT PARKING 0.00 0.00 80.00
50902 · 50902 · Travel - Other 0.00 0.00 348.53

Total 50902 · 50902 · Travel 2,404.92 0.00 8,899.26

50908 · 50908 · Advertising
50908A · MEDIA ADVERTISING 268.00 0.00 799.35
50908B · MISC ADVERTISING 171.22 0.00 2,969.81
50908C · BUSINESS CARDS 192.99 0.00 394.73
50908D · RADIO/TV 0.00 0.00 1,776.00
50908 · 50908 · Advertising - Other 528.00 1,613.15 2,066.00

Total 50908 · 50908 · Advertising 1,160.21 1,613.15 8,005.89

9:03 AM BisMan Transit Board
07/08/16 Profit & Loss YTD Comparison
Accrual Basis June 2016

Page 3



Jun 16 Jun 15 Jan - Jun 16

50910 · Dues/Membership
50910A · DTA DUES 0.00 0.00 300.00
50910B · BMDA DUES 0.00 0.00 500.00
50910C · SAM'S MEMBERSHIP FEE 0.00 0.00 11.25
50910D · CHAMBER OF COMMERCE 295.00 0.00 295.00
50910 · Dues/Membership - Other 0.00 0.00 80.00

Total 50910 · Dues/Membership 295.00 0.00 1,186.25

50920 · 50920 · Registration Fees 10.00 10.00 10.00
50991 · 50991 · Printing & Copying

50991A · INTERNAL 0.00 0.00 1,006.65
50991B · EXTERNAL

50991B1 · EXTERNAL- TRANSIT 0.00 0.00 675.23
50991B · EXTERNAL - Other 0.00 0.00 283.08

Total 50991B · EXTERNAL 0.00 0.00 958.31

50991 · 50991 · Printing & Copying - Other 481.28 765.99 2,071.19

Total 50991 · 50991 · Printing & Copying 481.28 765.99 4,036.15

50992 · 50992 · Postage 553.49 553.49 1,932.49
50994 · 50994 · Miscellaneous Expense

50994A · BOARD MEETING MEALS- PUBLIC 136.59 0.00 478.68
50994 · 50994 · Miscellaneous Expense - Other 0.00 0.00 35.00

Total 50994 · 50994 · Miscellaneous Expense 136.59 0.00 513.68

51000 · 51000 · Accounting & Auditing
51000A · QUICKBOOK PRO 0.00 0.00 89.95
51000 · 51000 · Accounting & Auditing - Other 7,660.00 0.00 40,084.00

Total 51000 · 51000 · Accounting & Auditing 7,660.00 0.00 40,173.95

51100 · 51100  Furniture Expenses 169.65 0.00 1,206.96
51401 · 51401 · Computer Costs

51401A · INSTALLATION 0.00 0.00 321.99
51401B · ANTI-VIRUS PROTECTION 0.00 0.00 48.99
51401C · NEW COMPUTERS 0.00 0.00 2,334.17
51401D · SOFTWARE 0.00 0.00 106.49
51401E · PARTS 0.00 0.00 13.72
51401 · 51401 · Computer Costs - Other 0.00 451.42 2,588.00

Total 51401 · 51401 · Computer Costs 0.00 451.42 5,413.36

51402 · Route Match Software
51402A · ROUTE MATCH-CAT 0.00 0.00 2,166.67
51402 · Route Match Software - Other 0.00 5,771.57 0.00

Total 51402 · Route Match Software 0.00 5,771.57 2,166.67

51403 · 51403 · Building Costs
51403A · HEATING REPAIR 0.00 0.00 1,095.07
51403B · BOILERS 0.00 0.00 564.38
51403C · ELECTRICAL 0.00 0.00 174.57
51403D · GARAGE DOOR REPAIRS 0.00 0.00 451.64
51403E · LOCKS 0.00 0.00 100.00
51403F · VENT HOODS 0.00 0.00 1,925.00
51403G · GENERATOR INSPECTION 0.00 0.00 225.75
51403 · 51403 · Building Costs - Other 15.98 2,790.29 890.92

Total 51403 · 51403 · Building Costs 15.98 2,790.29 5,427.33

51404 · SECURITY CAMERAS 0.00 0.00 1,460.00
51405 · TWO-WAY RADIOS

51405A · REPEATER FOR TWO WAY 0.00 0.00 2,630.55

Total 51405 · TWO-WAY RADIOS 0.00 0.00 2,630.55

9:03 AM BisMan Transit Board
07/08/16 Profit & Loss YTD Comparison
Accrual Basis June 2016

Page 4



Jun 16 Jun 15 Jan - Jun 16

51600 · 51600 · Training
51600A · APTA TRAINING REGISTRATION FEES 0.00 0.00 4,390.00

Total 51600 · 51600 · Training 0.00 0.00 4,390.00

54000 · NON-FTA EXPENSE
54000B · NON-FTA TRAVEL EXPENSE 0.00 0.00 12.00

Total 54000 · NON-FTA EXPENSE 0.00 0.00 12.00

62100 · Contract Services 0.00 78.00 0.00

65100 · Other Types of Expenses
65140 · EXPENSE REIMBURSEMENT

65140A · MEAL REIMBURSEMENT 0.00 0.00 80.21

Total 65140 · EXPENSE REIMBURSEMENT 0.00 0.00 80.21

Total 65100 · Other Types of Expenses 0.00 0.00 80.21

Total Expense 57,220.24 306,310.82 1,686,297.59

Net Ordinary Income 363,733.64 180,626.50 320,083.65

Net Income 363,733.64 180,626.50 320,083.65

9:03 AM BisMan Transit Board
07/08/16 Profit & Loss YTD Comparison
Accrual Basis June 2016

Page 5



Jan - Jun 16 Jan - Jun 15 $ Change

Ordinary Income/Expense
Income

201312 · Para Transit Clients 0.00 1,707.50 -1,707.50
40101 · 40101 Fare Box Income Transit 184,537.60 193,641.65 -9,104.05
40102 · Fare Box Income CAT 41,706.90 46,095.57 -4,388.67
40107 · FACILITY 25.00 0.00 25.00
40300 · SALE OF 701 AND 702 20,200.00 0.00 20,200.00
40794 · 40794 · Mandan Golden Age 1,500.00 0.00 1,500.00
40800 · 40800 · Matchable Funds for FTA

40801 · Interest Income
40801A · XENIA 701.53 0.00 701.53
40801B · INLAND AMERICA 586.73 0.00 586.73
40801 · Interest Income - Other 2,663.29 2,227.81 435.48

Total 40801 · Interest Income 3,951.55 2,227.81 1,723.74

40802 · Golden Age Services 1,500.00 4,500.00 -3,000.00
40803 · RSVP 3,500.00 7,000.00 -3,500.00
40805 · United Way 375.00 1,250.00 -875.00
40806 · ND Medicaid 24,295.58 -3,046.29 27,341.87
40807 · NDAD 1,397.50 1,447.50 -50.00
40808 · PACE 1,914.00 2,580.00 -666.00
40809 · MOBILE ADS 28,065.10 31,316.43 -3,251.33
40810 · TAXI 9000 51,198.00 36,000.00 15,198.00
40811 · WEST RIVER 3,510.00 3,780.00 -270.00
40812 · DEL MAR VENDING 577.80 602.31 -24.51
40813 · Burleigh County Senior Center 2,000.00 4,000.00 -2,000.00
40814 · ND DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION 263,270.00 1,028,521.47 -765,251.47
40840 · City of Bismarck Mill Levy 899,863.73 807,936.02 91,927.71
40850 · City of Mandan Mill Levy 124,188.98 103,265.08 20,923.90
40860 · Training Room Rental 0.00 201.28 -201.28
40800 · 40800 · Matchable Funds for FTA - Other 0.00 106,492.21 -106,492.21

Total 40800 · 40800 · Matchable Funds for FTA 1,409,607.24 2,138,073.82 -728,466.58

40999 · 40999 · Miscellaneous Income
40998 · INSURANCE RECOVERIES 34,478.15 5,511.00 28,967.15
40999 · 40999 · Miscellaneous Income - Other 122.00 17,622.17 -17,500.17

Total 40999 · 40999 · Miscellaneous Income 34,600.15 23,133.17 11,466.98

41000 · Total Federal Funds
41400 · FTA Funds for Operations 50/50 235,881.00 0.00 235,881.00
41401 · FTA Funds for Maint. 80/20 70,473.00 0.00 70,473.00
41405 · 2013 STATE OF GOOD REPAIR 0.00 -80,149.00 80,149.00
41000 · Total Federal Funds - Other 0.00 498,753.00 -498,753.00

Total 41000 · Total Federal Funds 306,354.00 418,604.00 -112,250.00

46400 · Other Types of Income 7,850.35 8,576.40 -726.05

Total Income 2,006,381.24 2,829,832.11 -823,450.87

Gross Profit 2,006,381.24 2,829,832.11 -823,450.87

Expense
50110 · RETURNED DEPOSIT ITEM FEE 8.00 0.00 8.00
50111 · 50111 · SERVICE FEES

50111A · CREDIT CARD SALES FEES 268.43 0.00 268.43
50111 · 50111 · SERVICE FEES - Other 113.75 30.00 83.75

Total 50111 · 50111 · SERVICE FEES 382.18 30.00 352.18

9:16 AM BisMan Transit Board
07/08/16 Profit & Loss Prev Year Comparison
Accrual Basis January through June 2016

Page 1



Jan - Jun 16 Jan - Jun 15 $ Change

50112 · 50112 · UTILITIES
100A · Bismarck Water Department 2,112.44 1,542.99 569.45
100B · Capital Electric 13,240.58 7,531.76 5,708.82
100C · Janitorial Services 2,943.12 2,795.07 148.05
100D · MDU 4,802.47 3,874.25 928.22
100E · Rodent Control 491.65 482.00 9.65
100F · Waste Management 2,605.06 2,377.65 227.41

Total 50112 · 50112 · UTILITIES 26,195.32 18,603.72 7,591.60

50301 · 50301 · Central Nodak 118,493.44 92,233.65 26,259.79
50313 · 50313 · Equipment and Parts

50313A · SHOP EQUIPMENT 3,396.67 0.00 3,396.67
50313B · FLOOR SCRUBBER MAINT AGREEMENT

50313B1 · FLOOR SCRUBBER REPAIR 414.19 0.00 414.19
50313B · FLOOR SCRUBBER MAINT AGREEMENT - Other 287.00 0.00 287.00

Total 50313B · FLOOR SCRUBBER MAINT AGREEMENT 701.19 0.00 701.19

50313C · PRESSURE WASHER
50313c1 · PARTS 220.76 0.00 220.76
50313C · PRESSURE WASHER - Other 770.89 0.00 770.89

Total 50313C · PRESSURE WASHER 991.65 0.00 991.65

50313 · 50313 · Equipment and Parts - Other 1,219.65 96.23 1,123.42

Total 50313 · 50313 · Equipment and Parts 6,309.16 96.23 6,212.93

50316 · 50316 Shelter and Bus Maint.
50316A · SHELTER CLEANING 2,821.00 0.00 2,821.00
50316B · SHELTER REPAIR 82.56 0.00 82.56
50316 · 50316 Shelter and Bus Maint. - Other 0.00 3,498.00 -3,498.00

Total 50316 · 50316 Shelter and Bus Maint. 2,903.56 3,498.00 -594.44

50321 · Gauranteed Ride Home 3,535.00 4,690.00 -1,155.00
50499 · 50499 · Supplies

50499A · Office Supplies
50499A1 · INK 525.66 0.00 525.66
50499A2 · STATIONARY 524.25 0.00 524.25
50499A3 · PENS/PENCILS 619.25 0.00 619.25
50499A4 · MISC OFFICE SUPPLIES 745.29 0.00 745.29
50499A5 · CHECKS AND DEPOSIT SLIPS 393.95 0.00 393.95
50499A · Office Supplies - Other 102.16 0.00 102.16

Total 50499A · Office Supplies 2,910.56 0.00 2,910.56

50499B · CLEANING SUPPLIES
50499B1 · FACILITY CLEANING SUPPLIES 2,929.30 0.00 2,929.30
50499B2 · VEHICLE CLEANING SUPPLIES 36.90 0.00 36.90
50499B3 · TOILET PAPER AND PAPER TOWELS 1,296.36 0.00 1,296.36

Total 50499B · CLEANING SUPPLIES 4,262.56 0.00 4,262.56

50499 · 50499 · Supplies - Other 1,641.11 10,137.83 -8,496.72

Total 50499 · 50499 · Supplies 8,814.23 10,137.83 -1,323.60

50502 · 50502 · Telephone
50502A · TABLETS

50502A1 · PARATRANSIT TABLETS 4,746.55 0.00 4,746.55
50502A2 · CAT TABLETS 2,157.49 0.00 2,157.49
50502A · TABLETS - Other 3,477.02 0.00 3,477.02

Total 50502A · TABLETS 10,381.06 0.00 10,381.06

9:16 AM BisMan Transit Board
07/08/16 Profit & Loss Prev Year Comparison
Accrual Basis January through June 2016

Page 2



Jan - Jun 16 Jan - Jun 15 $ Change

50502B · OFFICE LINES 2,320.31 0.00 2,320.31
50502C · REIMBURSEMENT FOR CHUCK 250.00 0.00 250.00
50502D · VOICE LOGGING SYSTEM 1,316.00 0.00 1,316.00
50502 · 50502 · Telephone - Other 760.83 13,936.24 -13,175.41

Total 50502 · 50502 · Telephone 15,028.20 13,936.24 1,091.96

50600 · 50600 · Insurance 93,763.00 93,151.00 612.00
50704 · 50704 · Vehicle Costs

50704A · TIRES
50704A1 · CAT- TIRES 2,748.45 0.00 2,748.45
50704A2 · TIRES- PARATRANSIT 2,417.21 0.00 2,417.21
50704A · TIRES - Other 816.18 0.00 816.18

Total 50704A · TIRES 5,981.84 0.00 5,981.84

50704B · REPAIRS
50704B1 · CAT PARTS 21,756.82 0.00 21,756.82
50704B2 · CAT- LABOR 14,784.65 0.00 14,784.65
50704B3 · TRANSIT- PARTS 21,666.88 0.00 21,666.88
50704B4 · TRANSIT- LABOR 21,675.00 0.00 21,675.00
50704B5 · SERVICE VEHICLE PARTS 2,848.40 0.00 2,848.40
50704B6 · SERVICE VEHICLE LABOR 4,055.06 0.00 4,055.06
50704B · REPAIRS - Other 15,752.67 0.00 15,752.67

Total 50704B · REPAIRS 102,539.48 0.00 102,539.48

50704C · BATTERIES
50704C1 · BATTERIES- CAT 458.40 0.00 458.40

Total 50704C · BATTERIES 458.40 0.00 458.40

50704 · 50704 · Vehicle Costs - Other 14,587.48 918,469.48 -903,882.00

Total 50704 · 50704 · Vehicle Costs 123,567.20 918,469.48 -794,902.28

50801 · 50801 · TAXI 9000
50801A · CONTRACT SERVICES- TRANSIT 758,466.33 0.00 758,466.33
50801B · CONTRACT SERVICES- CAT 441,287.22 0.00 441,287.22
50801 · 50801 · TAXI 9000 - Other 0.00 1,218,481.99 -1,218,481.99

Total 50801 · 50801 · TAXI 9000 1,199,753.55 1,218,481.99 -18,728.44

50902 · 50902 · Travel
50902A · LODGING 5,615.91 0.00 5,615.91
50902B · AIRLINES 1,958.40 0.00 1,958.40
50902C · MILEAGE REIMBURSEMENT 211.14 0.00 211.14
50902D · MEAL EXPENSE 589.83 0.00 589.83
50902E · TRANSPORATION 95.45 0.00 95.45
50902F · AIRPORT PARKING 80.00 0.00 80.00
50902 · 50902 · Travel - Other 348.53 0.00 348.53

Total 50902 · 50902 · Travel 8,899.26 0.00 8,899.26

50908 · 50908 · Advertising
50908A · MEDIA ADVERTISING 799.35 0.00 799.35
50908B · MISC ADVERTISING 2,969.81 0.00 2,969.81
50908C · BUSINESS CARDS 394.73 0.00 394.73
50908D · RADIO/TV 1,776.00 0.00 1,776.00
50908 · 50908 · Advertising - Other 2,066.00 10,278.60 -8,212.60

Total 50908 · 50908 · Advertising 8,005.89 10,278.60 -2,272.71

9:16 AM BisMan Transit Board
07/08/16 Profit & Loss Prev Year Comparison
Accrual Basis January through June 2016

Page 3



Jan - Jun 16 Jan - Jun 15 $ Change

50910 · Dues/Membership
50910A · DTA DUES 300.00 0.00 300.00
50910B · BMDA DUES 500.00 0.00 500.00
50910C · SAM'S MEMBERSHIP FEE 11.25 0.00 11.25
50910D · CHAMBER OF COMMERCE 295.00 0.00 295.00
50910 · Dues/Membership - Other 80.00 655.00 -575.00

Total 50910 · Dues/Membership 1,186.25 655.00 531.25

50920 · 50920 · Registration Fees 10.00 1,022.85 -1,012.85
50991 · 50991 · Printing & Copying

50991A · INTERNAL 1,006.65 0.00 1,006.65
50991B · EXTERNAL

50991B1 · EXTERNAL- TRANSIT 675.23 0.00 675.23
50991B · EXTERNAL - Other 283.08 0.00 283.08

Total 50991B · EXTERNAL 958.31 0.00 958.31

50991 · 50991 · Printing & Copying - Other 2,071.19 4,461.30 -2,390.11

Total 50991 · 50991 · Printing & Copying 4,036.15 4,461.30 -425.15

50992 · 50992 · Postage 1,932.49 2,306.13 -373.64
50994 · 50994 · Miscellaneous Expense

50994A · BOARD MEETING MEALS- PUBLIC 478.68 0.00 478.68
50994 · 50994 · Miscellaneous Expense - Other 35.00 282.19 -247.19

Total 50994 · 50994 · Miscellaneous Expense 513.68 282.19 231.49

51000 · 51000 · Accounting & Auditing
51000A · QUICKBOOK PRO 89.95 0.00 89.95
51000 · 51000 · Accounting & Auditing - Other 40,084.00 30,313.95 9,770.05

Total 51000 · 51000 · Accounting & Auditing 40,173.95 30,313.95 9,860.00

51100 · 51100  Furniture Expenses 1,206.96 0.00 1,206.96
51401 · 51401 · Computer Costs

51401A · INSTALLATION 321.99 0.00 321.99
51401B · ANTI-VIRUS PROTECTION 48.99 0.00 48.99
51401C · NEW COMPUTERS 2,334.17 0.00 2,334.17
51401D · SOFTWARE 106.49 0.00 106.49
51401E · PARTS 13.72 0.00 13.72
51401 · 51401 · Computer Costs - Other 2,588.00 3,720.04 -1,132.04

Total 51401 · 51401 · Computer Costs 5,413.36 3,720.04 1,693.32

51402 · Route Match Software
51402A · ROUTE MATCH-CAT 2,166.67 0.00 2,166.67
51402 · Route Match Software - Other 0.00 36,429.83 -36,429.83

Total 51402 · Route Match Software 2,166.67 36,429.83 -34,263.16

51403 · 51403 · Building Costs
51403A · HEATING REPAIR 1,095.07 0.00 1,095.07
51403B · BOILERS 564.38 0.00 564.38
51403C · ELECTRICAL 174.57 0.00 174.57
51403D · GARAGE DOOR REPAIRS 451.64 0.00 451.64
51403E · LOCKS 100.00 0.00 100.00
51403F · VENT HOODS 1,925.00 0.00 1,925.00
51403G · GENERATOR INSPECTION 225.75 0.00 225.75
51403 · 51403 · Building Costs - Other 890.92 15,726.71 -14,835.79

Total 51403 · 51403 · Building Costs 5,427.33 15,726.71 -10,299.38

51404 · SECURITY CAMERAS 1,460.00 0.00 1,460.00
51405 · TWO-WAY RADIOS

51405A · REPEATER FOR TWO WAY 2,630.55 0.00 2,630.55

Total 51405 · TWO-WAY RADIOS 2,630.55 0.00 2,630.55

9:16 AM BisMan Transit Board
07/08/16 Profit & Loss Prev Year Comparison
Accrual Basis January through June 2016

Page 4



Jan - Jun 16 Jan - Jun 15 $ Change

51600 · 51600 · Training
51600A · APTA TRAINING REGISTRATION FEES 4,390.00 0.00 4,390.00

Total 51600 · 51600 · Training 4,390.00 0.00 4,390.00

54000 · NON-FTA EXPENSE
54000B · NON-FTA TRAVEL EXPENSE 12.00 0.00 12.00

Total 54000 · NON-FTA EXPENSE 12.00 0.00 12.00

62100 · Contract Services 0.00 2,203.50 -2,203.50

65100 · Other Types of Expenses
65140 · EXPENSE REIMBURSEMENT

65140A · MEAL REIMBURSEMENT 80.21 0.00 80.21

Total 65140 · EXPENSE REIMBURSEMENT 80.21 0.00 80.21

Total 65100 · Other Types of Expenses 80.21 0.00 80.21

Total Expense 1,686,297.59 2,480,728.24 -794,430.65

Net Ordinary Income 320,083.65 349,103.87 -29,020.22

Net Income 320,083.65 349,103.87 -29,020.22

9:16 AM BisMan Transit Board
07/08/16 Profit & Loss Prev Year Comparison
Accrual Basis January through June 2016

Page 5



Type Num Date Name Account Paid Amount Original A...

Check 06/30/2016 1016999 · BILL PAYME... -5.00

50111 · 50111 · SERVI... -5.00 5.00

TOTAL -5.00 5.00

Check 06/30/2016 1016999 · BILL PAYME... -5.00

50111 · 50111 · SERVI... -5.00 5.00

TOTAL -5.00 5.00

Check 006 06/03/2016 MERCHANT BNKCD 1017000 · ALL DEPOSI... -56.29

50111A · CREDIT CAR... -56.29 56.29

TOTAL -56.29 56.29

Bill Pmt -Check 3135 06/08/2016 BISMARCK TRIBU... 1016999 · BILL PAYME... -228.70

Bill ACCT. 104-6007... 05/20/2016 50908B · MISC ADVER... -228.70 228.70

TOTAL -228.70 228.70

Bill Pmt -Check 3136 06/08/2016 BISMARCK WATE... 1016999 · BILL PAYME... -631.44

Bill ACCT. 63091100... 05/31/2016 100A · Bismarck Water ... -631.44 631.44

TOTAL -631.44 631.44

Bill Pmt -Check 3137 06/08/2016 CND 1016999 · BILL PAYME... -27,353.93

Bill MAY 2016 06/08/2016 50301 · 50301 · Central ... -27,353.93 27,353.93

TOTAL -27,353.93 27,353.93

Bill Pmt -Check 3138 06/08/2016 DAKOTA FIRE ST... 1016999 · BILL PAYME... -15.98

Bill INV. 48360 06/07/2016 51403 · 51403 · Buildin... -15.98 15.98

TOTAL -15.98 15.98

2:01 PM BisMan Transit Board
07/12/16 Check Detail

June 2016

Page 1



Type Num Date Name Account Paid Amount Original A...

Bill Pmt -Check 3139 06/08/2016 ECO LAB 1016999 · BILL PAYME... -98.33

Bill INV. 7858025 06/06/2016 100E · Rodent Control -98.33 98.33

TOTAL -98.33 98.33

Bill Pmt -Check 3140 06/08/2016 FIRESIDE OFFICE... 1016999 · BILL PAYME... -57.46

Bill INV. 890288 06/06/2016 50499A · Office Supplies -57.46 57.46

TOTAL -57.46 57.46

Bill Pmt -Check 3141 06/08/2016 INTERSTATE PO... 1016999 · BILL PAYME... -437.63

Bill R003022854:01 05/20/2016 50704B1 · CAT PARTS -116.65 116.65
50704B2 · CAT- LABOR -320.98 320.98

TOTAL -437.63 437.63

Bill Pmt -Check 3142 06/08/2016 PUKLICH CHEVR... 1016999 · BILL PAYME... -2,858.99

Bill INV. 569804 05/20/2016 50704B3 · TRANSIT- P... -2,858.99 2,858.99

TOTAL -2,858.99 2,858.99

Bill Pmt -Check 3143 06/08/2016 RADIO BISMARC... 1016999 · BILL PAYME... -768.00

Bill MAY 2016 05/31/2016 50908 · 50908 · Adverti... -768.00 768.00

TOTAL -768.00 768.00

Bill Pmt -Check 3144 06/08/2016 SAMS CLUB 1016999 · BILL PAYME... -298.65

Bill 4239 - MAY 06/01/2016 50908A · MEDIA ADVE... -129.00 129.00
51100 · 51100  Furnitur... -169.65 169.65

TOTAL -298.65 298.65

Bill Pmt -Check 3145 06/08/2016 STEIN'S INC. 1016999 · BILL PAYME... -326.36

Bill INV. 756927 06/02/2016 50499B3 · TOILET PAP... -326.36 326.36

TOTAL -326.36 326.36

2:01 PM BisMan Transit Board
07/12/16 Check Detail

June 2016

Page 2



Type Num Date Name Account Paid Amount Original A...

Bill Pmt -Check 3146 06/08/2016 Verizon 1016999 · BILL PAYME... -1,788.51

Bill 9765718371 05/20/2016 50502A2 · CAT TABLETS -543.28 543.28
50502A1 · PARATRAN... -1,195.23 1,195.23

Bill CHUCK BILL 05/20/2016 50502C · REIMBURSE... -50.00 50.00

TOTAL -1,788.51 1,788.51

Bill Pmt -Check 3147 06/08/2016 WALLWORK TRU... 1016999 · BILL PAYME... -735.63

Bill INV. 261470088 05/26/2016 50704B2 · CAT- LABOR -437.40 437.40
Bill INV. 261470067 05/26/2016 50704B1 · CAT PARTS -6.63 6.63

50704B2 · CAT- LABOR -291.60 291.60

TOTAL -735.63 735.63

Bill Pmt -Check 3148 06/08/2016 WASTE MANAGE... 1016999 · BILL PAYME... -525.42

Bill 6428626-0606-9 06/01/2016 100F · Waste Managem... -525.42 525.42

TOTAL -525.42 525.42

Bill Pmt -Check 3149 06/16/2016 CAPITAL ELECTRIC 1016999 · BILL PAYME... -2,440.60

Bill ACCT. 2224200 06/06/2016 100B · Capital Electric -2,440.60 2,440.60

TOTAL -2,440.60 2,440.60

Bill Pmt -Check 3150 06/16/2016 FIRESIDE OFFICE... 1016999 · BILL PAYME... -44.70

Bill INV. 890626-0 06/13/2016 50499A · Office Supplies -44.70 44.70

TOTAL -44.70 44.70

Bill Pmt -Check 3151 06/16/2016 HIT, INC. 1016999 · BILL PAYME... -523.25

Bill MAY CLEANING 06/09/2016 50316A · SHELTER CL... -523.25 523.25

TOTAL -523.25 523.25

2:01 PM BisMan Transit Board
07/12/16 Check Detail

June 2016

Page 3



Type Num Date Name Account Paid Amount Original A...

Bill Pmt -Check 3152 06/16/2016 MDU 1016999 · BILL PAYME... -205.82

Bill 278 161 1000 4 06/09/2016 100D · MDU -205.82 205.82

TOTAL -205.82 205.82

Bill Pmt -Check 3153 06/16/2016 MIDCONTINENT B... 1016999 · BILL PAYME... -475.40

Bill INV. 0401786028... 06/09/2016 50502B · OFFICE LINES -475.40 475.40

TOTAL -475.40 475.40

Bill Pmt -Check 3154 06/16/2016 MOBILE ADS 1016999 · BILL PAYME... -540.00

Bill 05/30/2016 50908B · MISC ADVER... -540.00 540.00

TOTAL -540.00 540.00

Bill Pmt -Check 3155 06/16/2016 STEIN'S INC. 1016999 · BILL PAYME... -231.37

Bill INV. 757287 06/08/2016 50499B1 · FACILITY CL... -75.71 75.71
Bill INV. 755543 06/09/2016 50704B3 · TRANSIT- P... -155.66 155.66

TOTAL -231.37 231.37

Bill Pmt -Check 3156 06/16/2016 VISA 1016999 · BILL PAYME... -3,725.86

Bill ENDING 2504 06/01/2016 50902A · LODGING -963.48 963.48
50902D · MEAL EXPEN... -315.75 315.75
50902B · AIRLINES -25.00 25.00

Bill ENDING 2520 06/01/2016 50908C · BUSINESS C... -192.99 192.99
50499A4 · MISC OFFIC... -79.88 79.88
50994A · BOARD MEE... -70.93 70.93
50908A · MEDIA ADVE... -10.00 10.00

Bill ENDING 2512 06/01/2016 50902B · AIRLINES -75.00 75.00
50902D · MEAL EXPEN... -62.21 62.21
50902A · LODGING -963.48 963.48
50994A · BOARD MEE... -41.14 41.14
50313A · SHOP EQUIP... -926.00 926.00

TOTAL -3,725.86 3,725.86

2:01 PM BisMan Transit Board
07/12/16 Check Detail

June 2016

Page 4



Type Num Date Name Account Paid Amount Original A...

Bill Pmt -Check 3157 06/27/2016 AMERI PRIDE 1016999 · BILL PAYME... -245.26

Bill INV. 2900784585 06/21/2016 100C · Janitorial Services -245.26 245.26

TOTAL -245.26 245.26

Bill Pmt -Check 3158 06/27/2016 CONDONSNID- B... 1016999 · BILL PAYME... -76.95

Bill INV. 955-119362 06/22/2016 50499 · 50499 · Supplies -76.95 76.95

TOTAL -76.95 76.95

Bill Pmt -Check 3159 06/27/2016 ELECTRONIC CO... 1016999 · BILL PAYME... -32.50

Bill INV. 70490 06/21/2016 50704B3 · TRANSIT- P... -32.50 32.50

TOTAL -32.50 32.50

Bill Pmt -Check 3160 06/27/2016 OK TIRE 1016999 · BILL PAYME... -1,656.61

Bill INV. 145716 06/08/2016 50704A1 · CAT- TIRES -1,656.61 1,656.61

TOTAL -1,656.61 1,656.61

Bill Pmt -Check 3161 06/27/2016 PITNEY BOWES -V 1016999 · BILL PAYME... -553.49

Bill 8000-9090-0234-... 06/12/2016 50992 · 50992 · Postage -553.49 553.49

TOTAL -553.49 553.49

Bill Pmt -Check 3162 06/27/2016 PUKLICH CHEVR... 1016999 · BILL PAYME... -4,595.46

Bill INV. 569980 06/08/2016 50704B3 · TRANSIT- P... -1,784.93 1,784.93
Bill INV. 570046 06/09/2016 50704B3 · TRANSIT- P... -2,810.53 2,810.53

TOTAL -4,595.46 4,595.46

2:01 PM BisMan Transit Board
07/12/16 Check Detail

June 2016

Page 5



Type Num Date Name Account Paid Amount Original A...

Bill Pmt -Check 3163 06/27/2016 SCHUMACHER T... 1016999 · BILL PAYME... -13,066.46

Bill GRH MAY 2016 05/31/2016 50321 · Gauranteed Rid... -415.00 415.00
Bill MAY REPAIRS 05/31/2016 50704B1 · CAT PARTS -2,727.60 2,727.60

50704B2 · CAT- LABOR -2,278.00 2,278.00
50704B3 · TRANSIT- P... -2,885.86 2,885.86
50704B4 · TRANSIT- L... -4,760.00 4,760.00

TOTAL -13,066.46 13,066.46

Bill Pmt -Check 3164 06/27/2016 TAXI 9000-V 1016999 · BILL PAYME... -236,007.31

Bill MAY 2016 05/31/2016 50801A · CONTRACT S... -148,770.58 148,770.58
50801B · CONTRACT S... -87,236.73 87,236.73

TOTAL -236,007.31 236,007.31

Bill Pmt -Check 3165 06/27/2016 UNITED PRINTING 1016999 · BILL PAYME... -481.28

Bill INV. 456941 06/16/2016 50991 · 50991 · Printing... -481.28 481.28

TOTAL -481.28 481.28

2:01 PM BisMan Transit Board
07/12/16 Check Detail

June 2016

Page 6





DONE 7.12.16 ER





	
	

	

Bis‐Man Online 

There were no Bis‐Man Online ads running in April, and subsequently no traffic generated.  

Mail Chimp 

There were two new opens on the campaign, slightly altering the open rate.  

	



Overview June 2016 May 2016 Change June 2015 Change

Sessions 1852 1726 7.30% 1802 2.77%

Users 1322 1284 2.96% 1309 0.99%

Pageviews 5045 4826 4.54% 5480 ‐7.94%

Pages/Session 2.72 2.8 ‐2.86% 3.04 ‐10.53%

Session Duration 2:58 2:48 5.95% 3:03 ‐2.73%

Bounce Rate 47.46% 46.64% 1.76% 47.56% ‐0.21%

Visitor Type

New Visitor 1198 1165 2.83% 1266 ‐5.37%

Returning Visitor 654 561 16.58% 536 22.01%

Desktop Traffic

Sessions 915 875 4.57% 937 ‐2.35%

New Users 642 627 2.39% 697 ‐7.89%

Pages/Session 2.72 2.95 ‐7.80% 3.35 ‐18.81%

Session Duration 2:34 2:59 ‐13.97% 3:19 ‐22.61%

Bounce Rate 47.32% 48.80% ‐3.03% 45.04% 5.06%

Mobile Traffic

Sessions 827 769 7.54% 742 11.46%

New Users 479 474 1.05% 486 ‐1.44%

Pages/Session 2.72 2.63 3.42% 2.72 0.00%

Session Duration 3:09 2:38 19.62% 2:47 13.17%

Bounce Rate 47.04% 44.08% 6.72% 50.27% ‐6.43%

Tablet Traffic

Sessions 110 82 34.15% 123 ‐10.57%

New Users 77 64 20.31% 83 ‐7.23%

Pages/Session 2.78 2.78 0.00% 2.64 5.30%

Session Duration 4:54 2:28 98.65% 2:31 94.70%

Bounce Rate 51.82% 47.56% 8.96% 50.41% 2.80%

Website Google Analytics Report



June 2016 May 2016 Change June 2015 Change

Likes 341 331 3.02% 284 20.07%

# of Posts 51 40 27.50% 47 8.51%
Post Clicks 156 120 30.00% 185 ‐15.68%
Likes, Comments, 

Shares
70 66 6.06% 90

‐22.22%

Organic Reach
3019 2756 9.54% 2333 29.40%

Total Reach 3019 4099 ‐26.35% 5350 ‐43.57%

Page/Tab Visits NA NA #VALUE! 163 #VALUE!

External Referrers NA NA #VALUE! 5 #VALUE!

Analytics from Facebook Insights

Facebook Analytics



June 2016 May 2016 Change June 2015 Change

Total # of Followers 256 254 0.79% 163 57.06%

# of Tweets 47 40 17.50% 45 4.44%

Organic Impressions 4715 7450 ‐36.71% 3865 21.99%

Total Impressions 4715 19072 ‐75.28% 5574 ‐15.41%

Mentions 0 0 #DIV/0! 8 ‐100.00%

Enagements 28 50 ‐44.00% 84 ‐66.67%

Link Clicks 3 14 ‐78.57% 19 ‐84.21%

Profile Clicks 2 8 ‐75.00% 9 ‐77.78%

Detail Expands 5 17 ‐70.59% 9 ‐44.44%

Hastag Clicks 0 3 ‐100.00% 0 #DIV/0!

Retweets 2 6 ‐66.67% 9 ‐77.78%

Likes 9 2 350.00% 3 200.00%

Embedded Media Views 6 0 #DIV/0! 0 #DIV/0!

Replies 1 0 #DIV/0! 3 ‐66.67%

Shared Via Email 0 0 #DIV/0! 0 #DIV/0!

Photo or Video Click 0 263 ‐100.00% 32 ‐100.00%

Engagement Rate 0.10% 0.26% ‐61.54% 0.60% ‐83.33%

Analytics from analytics.twitter.com

Twitter Analytics



June 2016 May 2016 Change June 2015 Change

Unique Users 20 23 ‐13.04% 15 33.33%

Total Responses 180 137 31.39% 65 176.92%

SMS  0 0 #DIV/0! 4 ‐100.00%

Smartphone 180 137 31.39% 61 195.08%

RouteShout Analytics



Mailing List 

Size

Campaign 

Opens Open Rate

Campaign 

Clicks Click Rate Bounced Unsub

2016 Q2 358 63 18.40% 2 0.60% 16 1

2016 Q1 352 70 20.70% 8 2.40% 14 3

2015 Q4 355 75 21.70% 1 1.30% 9 1

2015 Q3 362 73 21.20% 6 1.70% 18 2

2015 Q2 359 77 22.30% 6 1.70% 14 0

2015 Q1 366 82 23.80% 8 2.30% 21 0

2014 Q4 367 89 25.20% 9 2.50% 14 2

14 HFRD 349 75 22.30% 9 2.70% 13 1

2014 Q3 350 66 19.50% 1 0.30% 11 1

AlW 349 72 21.10% 10 2.90% 8 1

2014 Q2 355 83 24.10% 1 0.30% 11 1

2014 Q1 267 68 26.10% 6 2.30% 6 0

Mail Chimp Analytics





SAFETY COMMITTEE                                      SAFETY TRAINING SUGGESTIONS                     July 20, 2016 

 

MOST SUGGESTED 

1. Passenger securement training     4 

2. Accident “chargeable” language (preventable/non‐preventable) points system     3 

3. Vehicle inspections (pre and post trip)     3 

4. Defensive driver training     3 

5. Accident response protocol     2 

6. Driver and Shop uniforms and proper footwear (no flip‐flops)     2 

7. Passenger sensitivity‐customer service skills‐customer service skills‐conflict resolution     2 

8. 1st Aid training     2     Transit done  7‐11‐16 and CAT will be done on 7‐22‐16 

SUGGESTED but resolved or in process of resolution 

1. Safety bulletin board     in driver’s lounge on door to Transit garage 

2. New driver training checklist     developed for CAT but adaptive for Transit and Taxi on trial run now 

3. EpiPen on CAT and Transit buses     Epi Pen requires prescription per individual – not feasible 

ADMINISTRATION BASED 

1. Identify Safety Committee Charter items to focus on 

2. New passenger training on ridership rules (Transit) 

3. Health and safety awareness programs 

4. More frequent meetings to air issues‐rumor control‐morale 

5. Transit bus overloading of passengers for distance and time concerns “Cram and Jam” 

6. Railroad crossing protocol 

7. Supervisor training on Drug & Alcohol Misuse and Reasonable Suspicion 

ALL EMPLOYEES 

1.  Proper personal lifting techniques 

2. Office staff repetitive motion/ergonomics 

3. Bus and passenger incident write‐up system/flowchart 

4. Eye and ear protection 

5. Bloodborne pathogen training 

6. Lock out/tag out training 

DRIVER BASED 

1. Driver stretch breaks to reduce fatigue (Taxi and Transit) 

2. Driver (5 min.) safety sessions 

3. New driver training on Drug and Alcohol misuse and introductory process 

VEHICLE BASED 

1. Vehicle out of service procedure ( Red flag, lock out/tag  out, progress flow chart) 

2. Body fluid spill kits for CAT and Transit (Taxi?) 

3. Oil or grease transit bus lifts 

4. Repair fire extinguisher mounting brackets in Transit buses   

  

 
7‐15‐16 




























































	16.07.29 Board Meeting Agenda V2.pdf
	A. 16.06.23 Transit Board Meeting Minutes V2
	B. 16.06.23 Transit Board Meeting Executive Session Minutes V2
	C. 16.07.15 Finance Committee Meeting Minutes V1
	D. 16.06 Finance Report
	P&L PY Comparison.pdf
	P&L PYTD Comparison
	Check Detail June 2016

	E. 16.06 Ridership Metrics Report
	F. 16.06 Analytics Report
	16.06 Analytics Overview.pdf
	16.06 Analytics Report Form Web
	16.06 Analytics Report Form FB
	16.06 Analytics Report Form TW
	16.06 Analytics Report Form RS
	16.06 Analytics Report Form MC

	G. 16.07.19 Safety Stats
	G. Safety Analytics 7-19-16.pdf
	G. Safety Committee Training Suggestions 7-15-16

	H. Final 2015 Audit
	I. Schumacher Contract Addendum for Repair Costs



